From: Jennifer Robinson

To: rwall@burlingtonnc.gov; BoD - Karen Alexander; tbrown@townofrobersonville.com; dcameronl@triad.rr.com;
BoD - Phyllis Harris; Jerry Jones; mayor@wakeforestnc.gov; mayorjerrym@gmail.com; BoD - William Pitt;
ayork@townofzebulon.org

Cc: Sarah Collins
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Letter of Recommendation for Satish Garimella
Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 9:31:25 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of NCLM's email system. Maintain caution when opening external
links/attachments.
Dear Nominating Committee,

Thank you for doing the important work of selecting our NCLM leadership.

| highly recommend Satish Garimella for the role of Second Vice President. | have known Satish for
many years and watched him successfully lead the Town of Morrisville through years of rapid growth
and change. Satish is an open minded, highly collaborative elected official. He is admired by his
colleagues on his Council and his staff as well as those of us in neighboring jurisdictions. Satish
understands the importance of the League and its mission. He is committed to advancing the
wellbeing of NC municipalities.

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer Robinson
Mayor Pro Tem, Cary Town Council (and past NCLM President)

Cary, North Carolina USA
0:+1-919-531-3381

M: +1-919-324-2863
Jennifer.Robinson@sas.com

Jennifer.Robinson@carync.gov
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